NATIONS UNIES

GENERAL

ASSEMBLEE -
ASSEMBLY A/AC.13/SR 34

GENERALE 29 July 1947

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON PALESTINE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY ~-FOURTH MEETING (PRIVATE)

Held at the YMCA Building, Jerusalem,
Wednesday, 16 July 1947, at 1:30 p.m.

( (AIRMAN: Mxr ., Sandstrom . (Sweden)
Mr , Hood (Austrelia )
Mr . Rand {Canada) |
Mx . Lisicky (Czechos lovakia )
™ Mr . Gsrcia Grensdos ‘ (Guatemals)
Sixr Abdur Ramman (India)
Mx . Entezem (Iran) =
Mx, Blom ‘ (Netherlands)
Mx ., Garcia Salazsr (Peru) S
Mx ., Fabregat (Uruguay)
M1, Brile j (Yugoslavia)
ECRETARIAT: MT. Hoo (Assis tant Secretary-General)
Mxr . Garcia Robles (Secretary )

The CH AIRMAN called the meeting to order,

doption of the Agenda

The agenda was adopted,

jonsideration of the Fourth Report of Subcommittee Two
{Document A/ AC.1E3/SC.2/10])

.« Application for Oral Hearings from Organizations

Mr. BL.OM (Netherlands) explained the reasons why the
Jubcommittee X ecamended that no hearings were necessary for
the 4ndut Avoda (Movement for Lebour Unity), end pointed out
that the Subec cmmittee had inter reted the view of the. Committee
to be that, apert fram religious authori ties, no organization |
lor indi vidual should be invited to a hearigg unless an application
18d been made . Lo e ' :

Mr, GARCIA GRANZDOS (Guatemala) disagreed ‘w;th Mr. Blom's

ast remark observing that the Cormittee was free to invite

Janybody
AQ



A/AC.13/SR.B4
Page 2 ‘ .
anybdd;;r lt'o be: ﬁed:rd. He hed merely suggested and not formelly
proposed & hearingfdfc‘tk.le Ahdut Avoda.

The CHAIRMAN agreed ',vqi‘g.hllﬁr. Grenados ' view and suggested
deletion of the following words f_‘rqm tte first paragraph of
page 2 of the Fourth Repcrt

"As the Commit tee decided to invite only religious

authorl ties".

The Chairman's‘ proposal was accented.

DECISTION:

The Comm:.ttee approved the recommendation of Sub-

Committee Two, :subject to the above émemdment,

that no heapings were necessary for the Ardut

Avoda. _

Me. BLOM ;(-Néﬁbé;‘lands), referring to the request for a
hear ing made by the bd@unist Union, stated thet after. the
Su‘bcdrﬁmiftee had deoided tha.t' no hearing was ne cessary, 1t
had received from tle Communist Union a new applicatioﬁ in
which it was stated that the Union hed a particular point of
view to submit. He added that Dr. BrileJ, after a talk with
the repr%entatlves of the Union haed come to the conclusion
that a hear ing was not necesseary.

r. BRILEJ (Yugoslavie) stetéd that the attitude of
the Communist Union regarding Zionism was broadly siiﬁi‘lar‘ to
that oT the .T'ewish Agency . In hié oﬁinion the orgenization
insisted con a hearing only for ressons of Drestige. o

The CHAITMAN declered that he had been annroached by
the represen tative of the communist Union who bad explained to
him a new proposal.for. a federative state on a terntorial
basis. - The. propos al had a certain :Lnterest and ‘ne suggested
that the Committee should grant the Union a half-hour hearing

 DECTISION:. | T

D A e . A e —fan?

After dlscussion the Cheirman's proposal to grant 8
haJ.:t‘~hour ‘hearing to the Communist Unlon was addpted,

/2. Applicet lons



A/AC.13/SR.34
Page 3

2. 4nplications for oral Hearings from Individuals

Mr. BLOM (netherlands) explained . ., the reasons wﬁy
the Swbcommittee recormended that a héaring be'granted to
Dr, Grienberg who hed been Chairmen of the Central éommittee
of Liberated Jews of the Americen Zone in Germany. ,

The CHAIRMAN supported the proposal of the Subcommittee
pdiing that if sweh a he aring were grented the Comm1ttee might
dispense with a visit to the camps.

¥r. RAND (Cenada) maintained that ‘the hearing of
Mr. Grienberg involved the same question as tﬁe visit td' the
D.P. camps on which the Committee had several t’izlnes po_stponéd'
a decision, - |

£ir ABDUR RAHMAN (India )} considered that the pro‘posed
visit % D.P. cemns was a distinct question which had yet to be
settled,

The CHAIRMAN enquired whether the Committee would agree
to prant him a hearing of half an hour. 7

¥r. HOOD (Australia) maintained that giving ‘a hearing
to ¥r. firienberg would be julged as a dec.:i;sion on the substance
of thc ques tion of the visit to the D.P, camps, He therefore
suggrested deferring decision on the whole matter until Genéva.‘

itr, RALND (Canada) said, thet although he was not greatly
intercsted in either heering Mr. Grienberg‘or‘going‘ to the

D.P, cemps, he had come to the conclusion that since the subject

of Jewish refugees in Europe involved evidence which the Committee

could recei ve he preferred fo have it in the fom of & statement
from kpr. Grienberg than to visit the D.P., camps, Such a state-
ment should close enquiry on this aspect of the problem.

Mp. BRILET {Yugpslavia) suggested that Mr. Grienberg

shouli be asked to p’resgnt 8 written stat ement.,

My, OCBLRCIL SALLZAR (Pern) supported and Sir ABDUR RAHMAN

(Indis ) gpposed Mr, Brilej's proposa]l . /'Ml:‘. G-ARGIA GRMTADOS



 A/AC.13/SR.34
Page 4

Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) agreea with Sir'Abdur

shmald be held 'O VET until arrival ‘in Geneva. .

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Sir 4bduwr Retmen's proposal
- not to invite Mr. Grienberg and to leave the,metter open until
' Geneva. | | |
DECISION:

Sir" sbdur Rehmen's proposal was adopted by 8ix
affirmative votes. o

Re Hearing oI‘the Government of Pa;estine

e

o Mr. BLOM (Netherlendis) informed the Committee that the
"Government of Pelestine would send on PFridey night (18 July)
memorendum.contemning a commentary on what had been said by
}Htrenresentatives of the Jewish Agenqy and others. The memorendum
might contain answars ta many of the questions Whlch members
“:!would went to put to the Government. The refore, the Govérnment

‘.“dshed m@mbefs_to'read;its written statements before putting

o questions.
The CHAIRMAN pointed out that if the course suggested by

| the Govermment of Pelestlne were adopted the Committee would
have to hold a neeting on Setnrdqy. Before settllng thls
question the Committee should decide on its future plans.
| Mr. GARCIA ROBLES (Seeretary) ‘at the fequest of the
. Chairman informed the Commlttee of the answers which had beeéen
" received frothhe,nreb Stetes and Whidh ha& already been dis-
wtributed to nenmers* In addltion B reply from Saud1 Arebia
 had just been recelved stating that 1ts Government would conrorm
‘to the declsion teken by other Arab States. C
The CHZ TRMAN called the attention of members to the
nreply from.Trensjordan** and to the invitation to the Committee -
or some of its members to go ta Amman._ |
Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guetemala) suggested that the question
| | | /of visiting

*ﬁnocuments IS TEa R EE 55, 58 and G La
Document A/AG 1«/52.w‘ by Dag H




A/LC.13/SR.3
. Page 5 oL

of 'Visiting"l‘rensjordan should be decided after the meeting
with the Ared Stetes 0 thet it migh‘c take inktro eccou‘nt the
attitude of the Ared. Stetes towards the Commit tee.

Sir ABDUR RAHMALN (Indma) expressed the view that the
Commlttee hed done everything in its power to invite the A;‘ab
stetes. If Transjorden was umsble to accept the .Coxﬁmitt‘;ee's |
invitetion, the magter} as far.as”the Committee was*cdncerﬁéd,
ended there, No exception .s‘hox‘xld be made in ’favoiu'ef any
perticular s tete. , ‘ : |

The CHAIRMAN tente tiveiy proposed a v;s_it to.Trms jordan
efter Beirut. . o -

. /He said



s/ec.13/smaae LTI
Page B 17 TR

f'DQ

o1
8

‘He said the committee should be B llttle flexible.on the. matter {ﬂ‘
and ‘he saw no objectlon 0 & vxsxt to Amman, - Moreover, Klng.
Abduliah mlght have gous. useful things to tell the Gommlttee
and he was one of the. most 1nterested p&rtles in the Palestine E

A

queetlon c - S
Mz ENTEZAM (Iran) suggested that Mr Hoo: (Assistant

\ Secretarv Geperal) should see. the Gonsul- -General of Tr&nsaordan
express to him the Gommlttee 's regret that Transgordan had declded
not to send a representative to Beirut, communloate to him that"
the Committee, owing to pressure of time, could not now go to
Transjordan, and that the Committee would inform later the..
Transjordan Consul in Lebanon whether or not it would be able

40, go to Amman after completing its task in Beirut. )

Mr, HOOD (Australia), in endorsing Mr. Entezam's proposal,

- suggested that ¥r, Hoo should also inform the Consul-Genersl of
Transjorden that, in the Committee's opinion, non-membership of
the United Nations was not a bar to the despatch of a represen-
tative to Beirut. _

Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) disagreed with Mr. Hood's

_suggestion on the. ground that it would de most undiplomatic on
the Committee's part to‘suggest‘that the reason given by Trans-

-'jordan was not the real one.

Mr. RAND (Cansda) proposed that some Members should visit

 Transjordan before going to Beirut,

| Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Cuatemala) opposed Lr. Rand's proposal

saying that it would‘not be proper to go to Beirut and at the seme
time send some members to Transjord&n.

' The CHAIRMAN proposed that no answer whould be senthow to

Transjordan and thet some lémbers should go privately to Amman

~ from Beirut.

| Mz, ENTEZAM (Iran p01nted out that the Transjordan Govern- |
ment should be informed cfthe COmmitteels views.

The CHAIRUAN inqulred vwhether members approved Mr. Entezam's

" proposal.

DECISION: Mr. Entezam‘é frdposal was ad pted.

/The CHAIRMAN



A 2G.13/8R. 34
Page 7

The CHAIRUAN called the members’! attention to an item
appearing in a locel newspaper to the effect that the alternate
members of two delegations had visited Natha.nya.X The pJir ess
notice contained statements which were meant to convey the
meaning that the delegates or alternates concerned had expresséd
an oninion on the situation there. The Chairman felt that the
Committee had a delicate task in Palestine and mambers should
refrain from amy public comment which might indicate that they
were taking sides in the controversy. '

Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) pointed out that at Lake
Success it hadbeen decided that no meaber should speak in the
name of the Committee and that any opinion expressed to the
newspapers would be the personal visew of the mcmber concerned.

He concluded by saying thal the item referred to by the Chairman
did not repeat declarations or thehctual words of thc alternates.

The CHATRuAN saild he was satisfied with the explanation given
by Mr. Garcia (Qranacos and considered the incident as closed. |

Mr. FABREGAT {(Uruguay) pointed out that no declaration had
been made either by himself or his alternate and that his delega~
tion would at no time consider making statements in the name of
the Committee. ,

The CHAIRMAN, returning to the gquestion of a hearing of the
Government of Palestine, asked members if they agreed 1o hear the
Palestine Government on Saturday (19 Juiy). He asked members to
let him have by Fridav afternoon, for communication to the
Palestine Government, the questions they would like to put.

Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) asked the Chairman if he
could do something for the Jewish journalists who had been unable

to get visas to go to Levanon.

The CHATRWAN said it was too late to diescuss the matter at
the wmoment and adjourned the meeting.

The meeting adjournsd at 2:50 p.m.

e ey D T T

x marstial Law nad been declared in Nathanya following the
kidnapping of certain British soldiers by Jewish underground
fTorces.





